NEW CUMBERLAND YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION MINUTES OF August 18, 2022

The meeting of the New Cumberland Youth Baseball Association was called to order on August 18, 2022, with the following members were present: Gary Smith, Jamie Ellenberger, Andrew Ellenberger, Amanda Lauver, Jeremy Hoke, Paul Ritchie, Alex Lester, Sam Daisley, Candace Stepp and Jessica Rhayem.

- 1. Recognition of Visitors: None
- 2. Secretary Report. The minutes of July 21, 2022 were presented for approval. Since we did not have a quorum at that exact moment, we could not vote to approve them.
- 3. Health & Welfare, None
- 4. League Correspondence.
 - a. Incoming Correspondence. None
 - b. Outgoing Correspondence. None
- 5. Treasurer's Report. Andrew Ellenberger presented the Treasurer's Report for the period July 1, 2022, to August 18, 2022. He reported the balance as of August 18, 2022, in our checking account of \$5,927.77. Typical bills have been going out. Fall Ball registration deposits have come in.
- 6. Association Business.
 - a. Fall Sign-ups. Andrew Ellenberger reported Majors only has 1, Pony level has 13, Rookies has 11, T-Ball clinic has 14
 - b. Fall Ball Commissioner: Jeremy Hoke confirmed Rookies are a go with Red Land and Manchester. Games will go through mid-November. He is still confirming schedules. Minors will be playing Cedar Cliff. Gary Smith asked how the coach situation is going, Jeremy confirmed that Rookies/Tball will be Jamie. Dan/Sam will be Pony level. Gary Smith offered his assistance for Pre-T clinic.
 - c. Fields, Facilities, and Equipment. Paul Ritchie said fields need some love w/ grass killer. Authorized Cedar Cliff to use Hillside fields.
 - d. Uniforms. Jeremy Hoke stated that he reached out to Haas and Artistic Imprints. Haas was accommodating, order needs put in tomorrow. Decided to go with a cotton shirt as heat isn't an issue. Will check on spirit store. Solidified color Gold for all levels. Using All Star logo but updating w/ Fall Ball verbiage. Navy/Gold hats

- e. Sponsorships. Gary Smith offered to take over if there is no other interest. Candace Stepp volunteered to get sponsors. We need 4 total sponsorships. Amanda Lauver suggested to contact SAC Energy. Jamie mentioned banners.
- f. Fundraising: Julie Drabenstadt was not present
- g. Concessions: Amanda Lauver stated that drinks will be sold at Will Cole that were leftover from the Movie in the Park. We will be selling the absolute minimum at Boro. Jeremy will inform Dan to get his parents to cover the stand. Candy, pretzels, hot dogs, drinks?
- h. Competition Committee: Todd Paradine was not present
- i. Future Business. Gary Smith stated that we need to think about nominations for executive positions and decide if current members would like to continue to volunteer. He would also like to recruit new members. Jamie Ellenberger mentioned the Halloween parade and would like to get a head start on planning. Possibly do a sign-up genius for candy and decorations. Need a theme. Sam checking on donation. Amanda Lauver brought up attendance issues with current board members. Gary Smith said it is not our intent to alienate anyone, but he will be sending an email to all board members to highlight the importance of attendance. Gary Smith to potentially have meeting with interim mayor about potential merger.
- j. Visitors for Nomination to the Board. None
- 7. Motion to adjourn. Gary Smith made the motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Amanda Lauver and passed. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:10 PM. The next meeting will be on Thursday, September 15, 2022, at 7:30 PM at New Cumberland River Rescue, 1127 Market St., New Cumberland, PA.

Respectfully Submitted, Amanda Lauver, Secretary